
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
December 8, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
December 1, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, December 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 
4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 
 
 IV. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 V. Updates Regarding: 
  A. Crosswalk 
 
  B. Proposal for Landscape Enhancements at Blair Stone Road 
 
  VI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  



  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
  D. Manager  
   
 VII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 12, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 X. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chair Johnston 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Wiggins 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development District 
at a regular business held on December 8, 2022 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Rich Hans  Assistant Treasurer(s)  
  Patti Powers  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Marilee Giles  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    
  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Wiggins Chairman 
 April Johnston Vice Chairperson 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Corbin deNagy Supervisor 
 Kyle Rojas Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager  
 Keith Dantin Engineering Consultant 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 17, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Wiggins called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 8, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 



November 17, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank for 
Fiscal Year 2022 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor execution of the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to 
perform the fiscal year 2022 audit was ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Zomad 
Bakeries – Dog Bakery 

 Ms. Sandy stated a few meetings ago the owners of Zomad Bakeries asked the board for 

a license agreement so they could sell baked goods at the dog park.  We drew up the license 

agreement and there was a delay because she didn’t meet the insurance requirements, but she has 

since gotten a policy.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor the license agreement with Zomad Bakeries was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 Ms. Sandy stated Metronet came into the community, there was about $13,000 of damage 

as a result of the installation.  Robert has been trying to get them to cover that. 

 Mr. Berlin stated I spoke with the VP and the person handling the claim and rather than 

waiting another 6 months All Pro had already given them an amount, but we added some since 

that time.  We are making more progress but give us a little more time. 

 Ms. Sandy stated if Robert runs into more delays, I can write a letter. 

 

B. Dantin Consulting – Work Authorization No. 1 for General Consulting 
Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated we will get a new proposal have it executed and ratify it at the next 

meeting. 

 



November 17, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor staff was authorized to move forward with work authorization 
for general consulting services with Dantin. 

 

C. Property Management Report 

 Mr. Berlin discussed the proposed crosswalk near the amenity center and the board gave 

direction to move forward with the homeowners’ association and the city, installation of 

children’s sandbox near the tot lot, mail kiosk allegedly not ADA compliant, and reviewed the 

monthly report, copy of which was included in the agenda package. 

 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Proposal from All Pro Landscaping 

 This item tabled. 

 

 4. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 Mr. Oliver stated at our next meeting we will have organizational matters, administer the 

oath of office to the two new board members and one existing board member and we will also 

have election of officers.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There not being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



November 17, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 A resident stated I think you are going in the wrong direction with the dogs in the dog 

park because we don’t need something to promote a dog and who is responsible for the behavior 

of the dog owners.  Recently we pressure washed and saw someone let their dog poop on the 

freshly washed sidewalk.  Was a study done to see if we needed a dog park?  There is dog waste 

everywhere. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – December 8, 2022 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Wiggins stated the next meeting will be held December 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 We would like to present Vice Chairman Johnston with a plaque to thank her for her 

service to the district.   

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



October 31, 2022

December 8, 2022

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  October 31, 2022

Check Register -  10/1 - 10/31/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $107,287 --- --- $107,287
Capital Reserve --- --- $121,346 $121,346
Accounts Receivable $12,685 --- --- $12,685

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $551,213 --- --- $551,213

Series 2013
Reserve --- $429,969 --- $429,969
Revenue --- $338,037 --- $338,037
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $388,035 --- $388,035
Prepayment --- $734 --- $734
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $135,070 --- $135,070
Revenue --- $50,300 --- $50,300
Series 2021
Revenue --- $43,128 --- $43,128

TOTAL ASSETS $671,186 $2,035,737 $121,346 $2,828,268

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $26,390 --- --- $26,390

TOTAL LIABILITIES $26,390 $0 $0 $26,390

FUND BALANCES:

     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $644,796 --- --- $644,796
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $121,346 $121,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $2,035,737 --- $2,035,737

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $671,186 $2,035,737 $121,346 $2,828,268

October 31, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $51,361 $51,361 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $83 $1,617 $1,534

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $51,444 $52,978 $1,534

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
FICA Expense $918 $77 $0 $77
Engineering Fees $25,000 $2,083 $700 $1,383
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $4,750 $0 $4,750
Annual Audit $3,850 $0  $0 $0
Annual Report $500 $42 $0 $42
Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $0
Records Storage $150 $13 $0 $13
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $167 $0 $167
Telephone $300 $25 $40 ($15)
Postage $1,000 $83 $1 $83
Printing & Binding $2,000 $167 $34 $132
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $292 $201 $91
Other Current Charges $1,600 $133 $154 ($21)
Office Supplies $200 $17 $0 $17
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $21 $0 $21

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $46,212 $38,211 $8,002

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $0
Security $7,000 $2,160 $2,160 $0
Utilities $45,000 $3,750 $9,580 ($5,830)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $458 $83 $376
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $417 $332 $85
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $3,333 $1,925 $1,408

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $344 $0 $344
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $42 $0 $42
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $3,750 $9,275 ($5,525)
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,839 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $625 $0 $625
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $3,167 $2,990 $177
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $625 $844 ($219)
Special Events $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Other-Contingency $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $4,138 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $667 $0 $667

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $132,595 $139,195 ($6,600)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $178,807 $177,406 $1,401

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 ($127,363) ($124,428) $2,935

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($127,363) ($124,428) $2,935

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $769,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $644,796

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,361
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,617

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $25,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,978
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FICA Expense $918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625

Attorney Fees $57,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,254

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40

Postage $1,000 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $201

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $154

Office Supplies $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $38,211 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,211

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,576

Security $7,000 $2,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,160

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,580

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,947

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,925

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,507

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,275

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,839

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,990

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $844

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,138

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,195

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $177,406 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $177,406

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($150,109) $25,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($124,428)

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $50 $0 $50

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $50 $0 $50

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 ($50) $0 $50

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 ($50) $0 $50

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $121,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

1

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $100 $8 $1,421 $1,412

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $8 $1,421 $1,412

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) $8 $1,421 $1,412

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) $8 $1,421 $1,412

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $768,006
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

1

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $50 $4 $1,449 $1,444

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $4 $1,449 $1,444

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) $4 $1,449 $1,444

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) $4 $1,449 $1,444

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $1,039,233
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended October 31, 2022

1

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $302 $302

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $0 $302 $302

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $0 $302 $302

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $0 $302 $302

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $185,370
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended October 31, 2022
1

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/22 THRU 10/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $80 $80

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $0 $80 $80

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $0 $80 $80

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $0 $80 $80

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $43,128
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $809,950.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,165.89 $1,118,115.95

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $320,391.88 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.65 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,617,599.11 $3,568,956.89

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $320,391.88 $985,701.87 $318,937.68 $274,147.65 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.84
% ASSESSMENTS 6.84% 21.03% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,360.98 $51,360.98

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $809,950.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256,804.91 $1,066,754.97

LEON CO DIST 1 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 2 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 3 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 4 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST 6 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00
INTEREST $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 16.67% 4.59%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

10/1/2022 3009 $95,614.26

10/4/2022 3010 $128,893.78

10/11/2022 3011-3014 $28,970.30

10/17/2022 3015-3019 $7,083.02

10/19/2022 3020 $328.36

10/24/2022 3021-3022 $7,112.70

10/30/2022 3023 $4,044.97

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $272,047.39

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

10/1 - 10/31/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/29/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/22 00024 9/19/22 194554   202209 320-57200-46900                                     *              450.00
UNIT #LDR-5 REM DEBRIS

9/19/22 194555   202209 320-57200-46900                                     *              325.00
CUTTING SWALE/REM DEBRIS

9/27/22 194566   202209 320-57200-46900                                     *            1,062.50
UNIT #10 REM LOW HANG LIM

10/01/22 194553   202210 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07
OCT 22-LANDSC CONTR UNITS

10/01/22 194553   202210 320-57200-46225                                     *               82.62
OCT 22-LANDSC NEW UNITS

10/01/22 194553   202210 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
OCT 22-IRRIG CONTR UNITS

10/01/22 194553   202210 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,240.00
OCT 22-FUEL SURCHARGE

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               95,614.26 003009
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/04/22 00106 10/04/22 10042022 202210 300-20700-10800                                     *          128,893.78

TXFER DS FY22
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            128,893.78 003010

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/22 00126 10/06/22 1980631  202209 310-51300-31100                                     *               63.89

SERVICE THRU 9/30/22
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                         63.89 003011

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/22 00029 9/29/22 SEP 22   202209 320-57200-43000                                     *              330.54

WATER 8/26-9/27/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    330.54 003012

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/22 00004 9/27/22 7-895-90 202209 310-51300-42000                                     *               51.92

DELIVERIES THRU 9/21/22
FEDEX                                                              51.92 003013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/22 00061 9/15/22 486      202210 310-51300-31400                                     *           11,500.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY23
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

OCT 22 - MGMT FEES
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

OCT 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

OCT 22 - IT
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

OCT 22 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .81

OCT 22 - POSTAGE
10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-42500                                     *               34.35

OCT 22 - COPIES

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/29/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-41000                                     *               39.83
OCT 22 - TELEPHONE

10/01/22 487      202210 320-57200-46900                                     *                6.00
GOOGLE SUITES

10/01/22 487      202210 310-51300-44200                                     *              154.13
HOTEL

10/01/22 488      202210 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25
OCT 22 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               28,523.95 003014
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/22 00024 10/04/22 194630   202209 320-57200-46450                                     *              233.45

CONTR #2 U#5 IRR REPAIR
10/04/22 194631   202209 320-57200-46450                                     *              506.70

CONTR#9 U#4,6,9 IRR REP
10/04/22 194632   202209 320-57200-46650                                     *               62.88

UNIT#23 INST DOGGIE POT
10/04/22 194633   202210 320-57200-47000                                     *              550.00

CNTRL PK BUTTERFLY WEEDNG
10/11/22 194647   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              471.68

CONTR#5 U#3 IRR REPAIR
10/11/22 194648   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              233.45

CONTR#11 U#4 IRR REPAIR
10/11/22 194649   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              378.86

CONTR#6 CTRL PK IRR REP
10/11/22 194650   202210 320-57200-47000                                     *              755.00

INST NO SKID PLATES
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                3,192.02 003015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/22 00157 10/04/22 100422   202210 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,134.00

PRESSURE CLEANING 10/4/22
DAVE BORDEN                                                     3,134.00 003016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/22 00006 10/03/22 85797    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY 2023 DISTRICT FEE
DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                      175.00 003017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/22 00269 7/26/22 10152068 202207 320-57200-46900                                     *              250.00

TREE EVALUATION & LETTER
NATURAL RESOURCE PLANNING SERVICES,                               250.00 003018

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/22 00028 10/01/22 38083B   202210 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

OCT 22 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/19/22 00228 9/30/22 4964906  202209 310-51300-48000                                     *              154.64

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/29/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/30/22 4964906  202209 310-51300-48000                                     *              173.72
JOINT PUB 9/8/22

TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           328.36 003020
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00024 10/18/22 194654   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              219.59

CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REPAIR
10/18/22 194655   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              315.18

CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REPAIR
10/18/22 194656   202210 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,300.00

POND CLEANING/DRAINS
10/18/22 194657   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,346.93

CNTRL#1 U#23 IRR REPAIR
10/18/22 194665   202210 320-57200-47000                                     *              400.00

UNIT# 37 INST DECK BOARDS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                3,581.70 003021

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00324 9/16/22 3109408  202208 310-51300-31500                                     *              480.00

LEGAL SV THRU 8/31/22
10/19/22 3125363  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *              503.50

LEGAL SV THRU 9/14/22
10/19/22 3125364  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,547.50

LEGAL SV THRU 9/30/22
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,531.00 003022

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/22 00029 9/29/22 SEPTEMBE 202209 320-57200-43000                                     *            4,044.97

SEPTEMBER 2022
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  4,044.97 003023

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                272,047.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              272,047.39

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



All-fro L,uid Care of HNVOXCETk IJahassee,Khc.
P.O Bnx 383$5 Date Invoice#Ttzllahassce>FI.,

32315-8355 10/1/2()22 194$5.s

Bill To

CRCDT)
Attn: Robert Herlin
3 196 'Merchants.Raw, Suite: 13()

Tallahassee,FI. 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Budget202i-n Duc on receipt M[tin(emn¢e

Quantity Descriµtion Rate Amount

CRCDD MoMhlyMaintenanceRil OcMber- 2022

Lands:ape
-

ConCactecitjniis 4GZuc> 86,947.07 86,947,07
La!)!]si{lNP NewIJnits* 'Mzas" 82.62 82.62
Irl'igatiQn-

Conti'actetjUnit: 44Am?..' "" 4.507.07 4,507.07

irrigation- New[hiits $* 0.00
Fuel SUr¢harfe -,.-.--Camm,

,- ,..,_
2,240,00 2,24(1,00

*Landscape- NewUnits:
U)R·5 - (3) IJogi Potsadded 8-5-22 - $82,62 "" "_M
"'Irrigation -New Units: q llq 12Emm-

??(') '1"/ 1_- ":7l«~m Y,u_ Tr..

Fd 2ol3 =m'm¥mc"

') ¢~K'jG t

' T

Thank You ForYour Business!Pleasemake cheekspayable tcj th.e above address, $93 7%,76
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 408 'ax: (850) 656-5534 Totd · E

$35 Tee fOrall rdtsmtuj checks

A finance chargeot"2% pct' month may bc assessed on al! 90 day pm duc balances

in the evcnt of" ncm-paymcnts,coikcticmfees mdlor reasonableallcmiey fees will 1)¢ charued to tt)¢ customer.



^e> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Laiidcat'eof'

ALL µm Tailahasse:c, Inc,
POBox 38355 Date Invoice#

L^m@¢ARw Tallaha,%ec,FI,
) "mEyEggmiin 3231.5-8355 9/1'/2022 194554·

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, u..c
Attn: Robert Berlin

,
:'-,., %%AB NATIONAL3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Ejj,A »<< ASSQCIATiONOF

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1 C-&:"' LANBSBCAµ« '

""m""'"' dd%% PROFESSkONALS
,!kg¢iEgit,¥k¥,r3:(4€k*43i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # LDR-5 - Clearing of (heWood Linebehind 33lXl jasmMe Hill
and Removalof Debris

GeneralLabor Rate2men @ 4Ftrs, each & 11)wj1 g' 1H'r. 9 50.00 450.00

,
Date ofService:9-16-2022 t7m J?~,,

7 ?¢l¢?b 2

) )
Thankyou tor your business! Pleasemake checkspayable to (he address listed above. Total $450.00
OfHce: 85(k6564208 Fax: 850-6564)191

$35 fee for iill returned check

, , )
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Finance chargeof2% per month m, y be ass 'ssied ()h :il1 ' 0 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments,collectinn feesnndl or reaxonabkiattotizey fees will be' charµ:d to the cu9cmer

"" " "" """"" """ Balance Due $450,00



#

x£> AU Pro Landcareof
Envovce

ALL PRO """""""":'PO Box 3835.
,

£a,t,e

_
Invoice#

L&JUUCAKB Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

9/19/2022 194555

Bill To

('RCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

F '-4J - ¢%PN NATIONAL

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,fl,,,,, V'A- >><< tki2"S'e^kC%'°'w^ygdA ^^^ FAOFESS?ONALS
KMUKiuSPM(qCml

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2022

1

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit# Non - Mossy CreekTrail - Extra Clean-Up - Removal of Dirt

- Cutting Swale & Removal ofDebris

GeneralLabor RMe2 Men .@ 2Hrs each 4 50.00 200,00

Cat loader Use l=? 2 62.50 125.00

'?l%,laeZy
Dateof Service:9-14-202.2

I

k

]
Thankyou tbr your business! Pleasemake cheekspavableto the address listedabnve¥ Total $325.00
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned chccks

,, ,, , ) , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance,chargeof2% per month maybe t .se,':ed }n all $ Q day pe st dti " be lauces
In the event of Rc)n-paym¢ntx,cdleetionfees :md/or reasonabk ill.(orneyfeeswill be chni'gcd Cc) (hecustomer

""'"" " " Bafance Due $325,00



~ ,,
tnvoice

A Pro Laudcareof'
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL µ&€y PO Box 38355 Date nvoice#

LAEUWCKRE Tan:"a""y"" , ) '

- )32. !5-8355
9/27 2022 194566

Bill To

· CRCIJD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robed Berlin """ "·. \^gu NATIONAL
3!96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

FP LA · ASSOCIATiONOF
Tallahassee,FL 3231! X, ' " »<< LAW#S€AP&

'"&'- T, &9%% PROFESSIUNALEmag!gy}'M"#g"&y

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net30 J0/27/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 10 - NatureTrail - near Four Oaks - Clearing & Reinnving
Low hanging limbs

Genera!Labor Rate3 £neR@ 5Hrs,each 15 50,00 750,00

Cat loaderUse i 312.50 312.50

i

A6qbc9
Dateof Servic¢:9-19-2()22

ui!g3 B

qllzso,hbz7-

1

Thankyou faryour busincss!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listed iihovc'+ Total $1,062.50
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee fQrall returned checks

, , , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finmcechar 't: cf2% per moMh xuaybe a,u 'ss 'd t))) all )0 ch y jxs.'t chi' b:dances
In (he cvent ofnon-payments,collection feesandl ()1' ruiscmableatkmiey fees will be ctutrµ:d to the cusitc'nicr

""
" " " """ """" "" Bafance Due $1,062.50



Capital Region Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL  32092
Phone:  904-940-5850

September 30, 2022

SENT TO MAGGIE FOR DEPOSIT

Reference:  Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments

BOND ISSUE ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT 
NUMBER AMOUNT ACCOUNT AMOUNT

2008A / 2018-1 REVENUE 243056000 128,893.78        GENERAL FUND 25,680.49          
2011A-1 REVENUE 149905001 -                      GENERAL FUND -                      
2011A-2 REVENUE 257222000 -                      GENERAL FUND -                      

2013 / 2018-2 REVENUE 207502001 -                      GENERAL FUND -                      
128,893.78        25,680.49$        

Should you have any questions regarding the above or enclosed, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, 

Sheryl Fulks

Sheryl Fulks
Assessment Roll Administrator
(GMS)  Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092
Phone:  904-940-5850
sfulks@gmsnf.com

PAYEE
CHECK 

NUMBER CHECK DATE TOTAL DEBT SERVICE GENERAL FUND
ST JOE9/1/22 WIRE 9/30/2022 154,574.27        128,893.78             25,680.49          

-                      -                      
-                      -                      

TOTAL DEPOSIT 154,574.27$     128,893.78$           25,680.49$        

mailto:sfulks@gmsnf.com


Remittance Advice
St Joe -  Development,
130 Richard Jackson Blvd.
Suite 200
Panama City Beach, FL 32407

Page | 1

Payee #:  1665354

Advice Number:  896721

Date:  9/28/22
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ATTN: SHERYL FULKS
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 
 
 

Total Payment Amount $154,574.27

The total amount will be deposited into the bank account on file within 2 business days of the remittance date.

If you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact the accounts payable dept. at ap@joe.com.

 

  

Invoice Number Remark Invoice 
Date

Invoice 
Amount

Payment 
Amount

SJC100122O&M CDD-SOUTHWOOD-O&M INSTALLMENT 10/1/22 $25,680.49 $25,680.49
SJC100122DEBT CDD-DEBT SERVICE INSTALLMENT 10/1/22 $128,893.78 $128,893.78

mailto:ap@joe.com


1\TK?NS
Member of theSNC-LavalinGroup

Capital RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
Attn: MaggiePhillips InvoiceDate: October06, 2022
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice#: 1980631

e-mail invoicesto: CRCDD4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com;rberlin@gmsnf.com WorkAuth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf.com

project Description: Capital RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict EngineeringAgreement,
WA13

InvoiceComments:
invoicing Period: August 01, 2022 to September30, 2022

Basic Services Current

MultiplierLabor 63.89

Total Invoice 63.89

Total Due this Invoice USD 63.89

ContractAmount: 10,000.00
Previous Billed: 8,660.02
Billed to Date 8,723.91
ContractBalance: 1,276.09

Remit to:
Atkins North America,Inc

PO Box409357
Atlanta,GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: RoutingNo. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing111000012,Acct No 4451286495



ProjectNumber 100065121
CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict InvoiceNumber 1980631
CRCDD\NA13 Date 06-OCT-22

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio,Mario ProjectManager 0.50 44.05 22,03

Subtotal- project Manager ' 0.50 22.03
SubtotalLabor 22.03

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 63.89



' \ .

' ' 'e "Cttv of Tdkh@ssee 5

Your Own Utilities"
Q

CustomerName: Capital RegionComm Devbp Dist S a

AccountNumber: 3183002658
S

Billing Date: September29, 2022
Page 1 of 2

.

A7j'by text, afttopay anasnlartBi//gre someqft/iq ways the, .AccountSummary as,ofSeptember29, 2022 '
' '

,'., c//y'n/ake$ it Casy tj'pqyygurbi//!g'h//e /'edl/ci/7g/)ape/°
.

! p,reglQus ,%!an¢e '

,
· "

- 12.99
,' waste. Learn'moi'e aboll/ iheseand other ' i FSayme'ntsReceived- 09,12/2022 -1z:gg '" " """""""""" '

accou/i/-/lla/1agemen/optionsal Ta/goy,coln/YOU, '
-

' CurrentCharges . 330,54
' ' ' ' ' Adjustmetits ' 0.00

, , ' TotalAmountDue. ·
' ' '

" $ 330,54

ServiceAddress: 3001 SchoolHouse Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 Cit )

C) WaterV Reuse Service ServiceFrom 8/26/2022- 9/2712022

' WaterReuse Service

HistorlcalConsumption
Water Charge - 2,189cgal at $0.151 330,64 '

Month CGAL Ybnth CGAL Mcmth CGAL Total Watar ReuseSorvlca 330.54

Sep-22 2189 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0 Subtotal $ 330.54
AtigQ2 86 Mar-22 1308 Nov-21 476
jul-22 512 Feb·22 0 Ocf-21 2848
jun-22 5509 Jan·22 83 $ep·21 1908
May·22 3730

Meter curtenlMetor Read Prev|ou8Meter Read Reading Mir Billed Timo
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading ESL Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20051 9/27/22 139035 N 8/25/22 136846 N 2189 1.00 2189 CGAL

,. ,

ServiceAddressTotal:3001Schoo/HouseRd Tallahassee, FL 32311 '

Premise Id #: 1677093318 330.54 )

?

·

:.µ,yjy" ?!'?-'u? "Q ±?- '

,.,, ,, §

, $ ' '

3ib y7?i 'I J L) !" "' ' )

}
. :Z

' """"' M'i' g it ZlP7pt
' -i U . L, ,,

i: ;
.

. ,. .. . ... , . .

,,
.

.,.
.

,. ,,., I

m—.

Detach this portionand returnwith yourpayment.

Citv d Tdfdmsee 'Account PastDue CurrentCharges ' TotalAmOunt
· . Num,ber ·

, ,

Pay Now," ' Due 10/19/2022,' ' Due. '

Your Own Utilities'" 3183002658 $0.00 $330.54 . $ 330.54 )

CapitalRegionCommDevlopDist
)

ClO GMS LLC )

5385 N Nob Hill Rd )

SunriseFL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee I

435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
)

Tallahassee,FL 32301 !

)

111 3183002658 0 09292022 0000000000 0000033054 0000033054 3183002658



cUstomerSERVICE PAYING YOURBILL
. Represenlathmare availableat 850.891.4968, wuakdaysbetwaan . |\utopay:Ulliity bllkcanba paid automaticallyeach month byACHwIthdrawal

8:00 am- 6:00pm exceptholldays. Ifree)or l)y credlVdebllcard (fee applies)usin,g the stored payment

. Automatedutllky account information 18 available 24 houts a day, 7 days a nformationirom yout e+ Onllne account man%emen| appllcatkm,
weak. VkltTalgw.com/YoUorcall 850.891,4%8. . SmarlBlll:Enroll In SmartBlll (FREE)tobe notifiedof a new Invoiceand a link to

· To tepod utility oula es oremergencyropalrecall UtilityCustomer view and PaklEurul]|llybill.
Oporatlonsat

85a8§1,4968.
. 8+ Onllne: L t,'paymenl can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

µ Headng/speechimpairedcustomarsmay call 850,891.8169or 711 (TDD), credlt/debllcaw \fee applias).
woekdays8:00 am - sm pm Qxc@thohdays, . e+ MobileApp: Ulilllypaymentcan tjo made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)Qrby

credUdebltcacd (feeapplies).The e+ Mobileapp Is availabkfor Appleand
Androiddavices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DlgiTallyMobileApp: Utilttypaj'ment can bo made by ACH Mthdtawal (FREE)

P Nights & Weekends Pdclng: A utlllly rafo r%rarnthat ofkrs choaper orby crediVdebltcard {fee apples).The DlgiTallyapp is available forAppleand

dectdorates during nighls, wmkends
an(l)ho}idays, Androiddovlces,

. Budget Bll|lna:Allowspu Iq hava a leval amcmntIn your monthlyulliity bill, · Pay By Phone: Utilitypayment can Ra madeby hone by ACH wfth&iwa1
(FREE)0(cMiVdebllcard (tao applies). Call

890.891.496b.

H paymont Ass$8tanco:rOUhOSCexperiemingepnomlcorolhcrhardships,
, Pay By Taxi: Utillfypaymentscan be rnadovIa text using the stored,paymentwe have lnformalion on gwmmantal aMnon·profit agemcksthat may

, ,--
F,mvldeasslstanca,, .

' 'q infQrma(kjnfromyour eff Onllneaccount managementapplicdlon,dandard
' " . ,.,edlcalAlert Status: ll crillcal liia$upport ejlpmenf Is used in your home, messaYng ratesapply.

please rQpQrl yourcIrcumstancesto Utility UustomerOpmtlonsat · Mail: tnali a checkor moneyorder (payab|0to City of Tallahciss%) with the
hottomportionof (ho bill (remittance stub) in the enveloµeprovidedormailto050,891,·t968, F1CVCM8Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseoFL 32(301,

k EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are aval)ableto electriccustomers
WijQ wish to havo their homos evaluated for energyand watar elflckmcy, · In Personpaymenfsi:FormostCIty services,paymentscan be made Monday-

Fridaybdween8:00 am - 5:00 pm al tho RenaisaanceBulldlng, locatedat
a Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customarswIth a way to 435 N. MaccunbSt,ErchaseapplMncosthat will help them save energy,water and n1cjner

, RerriotaPaymantLocatlons:Many localbusinessesacce ! Utlli paymonknebates are avalfabk)to any electric cus(ometwhopurchasesa qual fled
r 1

t6uiu t t rappliance. wIthno transaction1%. Visit Tatgov,corMYOUq con ao y us ome
Operationsat 850.891,4968(or locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YoUor call 860.891.4968for more informaUort,

H Alt utility bills atedue when rendered.
, Bills ciro past d% if payment1$ not received within 20 days cd lhe bill date,,
. On ail past due nonresldentlalbills, a penallyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT

of the past due bafancowill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressnrClosing Your Account:Transfer or
. Aftorabill 113 past ¢1u6,a setvicQcharge will be assessedand a stmjlce stop your utility servlcoonlinc at Talgov.com/YoU, contaot Utilfty

order wIll be mued (c) disconnectscrvlcm,1( a disconnectorder 13 Issued, CustomerOperalicmsat 850.891,4968, (ax a raquesf tQ 850,891,0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request tQ UtllltyCustomer O!?eratlon9,

, 435 N, MacombSt.,Tallahassee, FL 3d301,
* MallingAddressChange:Resldantlatcustomersmay note the

· mallingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C¢ty of Tallahassee andlnclude ltwilhpaymtmL
Commercialand Properly Managementcustomerseire (Equlredto

" submit a mallingaddresschanga in wdtlngon company lederheadYour Own Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.

¢



q

FedjK ('Y MoiceNimber \ hvcgkebate \ AceountNumber \ Page

7-895-90118 Sep 27, 2022 8504-2882-4 1of2

Bi|mAddle$s: ShippingAddress: lnvoiceQuestkms? 1

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITAL REGIONCOD ContactFedExReveuueServkes

#114 475WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622,1147

)

M-F 7 AMto8PMCST
)

475WTOWNPL SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-%48
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

i

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648 )

Internet: fedex.com !

? '

i

lnvoiceSmmary AccountSuummyasdSep27,2022
)

2

FodExExpressServices
PreviousBalance 0.00

TTotal Charges uso $51.92
Payments 0.00

)
'

3

TOTALTK!$tNVO1CE USO $5¶,92 Adjustments 0.00
)

k

New Charges 51.92
,Otherdiscountsmayapply. 3

S

To payyour FedExinvoice,please goto wwwfedex,com/payment,Thank NewAccomtBafaRcQ $51.92 '

youforusing FedEx.

PaymeMsnoNcelvedbyOct12,2022amub/ecttoalatefee,

¶ ' m i

,r i
V

p

q !

®M f
, r

?1

)

S

?

M'cEnge
)

?

m tj 3 ZtP2
)

"" i

Ui~~====
)

I
1

1

T

t

;

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located atfedex.com
t

Toensureprcpercredit,p!easereturn

thisMlmwithyourpaymenttoFedE,, InvokeNumber \ MvoieeAmouut'\ AccomtMmber \ AecomEBdance '

"ea'edond"apko"d'. 7-895-90118 USO $51.92 8504-2882-4 USO $51.92 )
,

pleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx, :

RemitCaweeAdvice YourpaymntisduebyOct¶2,2022
paymentsnotreceivedbythisdatearesubjectto alate fee.

?6¶5¶0llD4000005l¶2a850ueDBeu5000005l¶200000D5l¶?00 '

00 2 74 00 01 m 0,491 "AUTO T3 C f26tj32092-364939 -CQl-P27427-li

I glj|Ll$|||l|||l||FlllI|il[|lIiIl|l|lIy|||[||l|||!l0EEliFklI|jt| |ltjUly0y|ljk|K|||jk|Ell||l¶l||iIll[|l lIjl ||6K|l|l|h|yl ljl jzl

CAPITAL REGIONCOD ··
#114

F FedEx

475WTOWNPL
, ,

' " P,0,Box660481

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

)l!|)l|)))|)|)|)!!))|)!!))))))|)||)|)|)

63315691)000030 1268D1AXMXR7A004JO01-0055299



b

InvoiceNumber \ lnvoiceOate\ Account Number I Page

7-895-90118 Sep 27,2022 8504-28{12-4 'of2

FedEx ExpressShi,pment0etailByPayorType(Origina1)

=|jiil1)))))))))))))',,:'))))))=y)g|j1)))))))):)))))'))))))T)))))')')))))))))i|))))"|))'))))))))))))'))))"))))!)|)))))))))))))))))))))))

' FuelSurcharge- FedExhasapplied a fuelsurchargeof19,50%tothisshipment.

* DistanceBasedPricing,Zone4

Automation INET Sentkr Raclµlent

TrackinglD 777998173892 Joni Hayworth RobertCerlin

ServiceType FedEx StandardOvernight 5385N. NobHillRoad GovernmentalManagementServic

PackageType FedExEnvelope FORT LAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 3196MerchantsRowBlvd,

"Zone 04 TALLAHASSEEFL32311 US

"Packages 1

RatedWeight N/A

—Delivered Sep22,2022 12:26 TransportationCharge 41,57 =SvcArea A2 Fuel Surcharge 8.11
mm,,,,,,m

Signedby S,SYMONS Third PartyBilling 2,24
FedEX Use 000000000/222/~ TotdChargo

'

USO
'

$51.92

"ThirdPartySubtotal USO $51.92=TotalFedExExpress USO $51.92 —

FedEx'Billing Online
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanage and pay yourFedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helpsyou streamlineyourbillingprocess, with all yourFedExshipping informationavailablein one secure online location,

you neverhaveto worryaboutmisplacing a paperinvoiceor sifting throughreams ofpaper to find informationfor past

,

shipments,Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

12GB-Qj-on-QQ2740Q-om1-0055299

,



GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC ?nvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 486
Invoice Date: 9/15/22

Due Date: 9/15/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDC)
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
AsseismentRoll Certification- FY 2023 " """" " " 11,500.00 11,500.00

. ..., ...

Total $11,500.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

BalanceDue $11,500.00



GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC Invoke1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 487
InvoiceDate: 10/1/22

Due Date: 10/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCdd
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Bid su Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - October2022 Z'u) 4,254.25 4,25425""'
WebsiteAdministration - October2022 2AS! i1j } 100.00 1 100.00
InformationTechnology- October2022 7S ?

'

233.33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services- October2022 'bi3 625.00 625.00
Postage ¢jzc 0.81 0.81
copies y:ts 1

34,35 ' 34,35
Telephone 'JiLj

y,, -? if
I

39.83 39.83
GoogleSuites 3= S Z- ,'t,g'f ' 6.00 1 6.00
Hotel -8/11/2022 ylt-

' 154.13 154.13

Total $5,447.70
__L_ .. _ ._.,

'

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,447.70



I

GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC Invoice i

1001 BradfordWay ]

Kingston,TN 37763 i

i

Invoice #: 488
InvoiceDate: 10/1/22

)

Due Date: 10/1/22
i

Bill To: Case:

CapitalRegionCDD
P.O. Number:

2

476 WQst"fowij Place '

Suite 114
i

St, Augustine,FL 32092
1

b

i
1 i

i
)

i

?

PeScrlpt.ion
, ,

!1,ourslQty Rate ·. .'.' ' " 'Amou,nt j

3

FacilityManagement- CapitalRegion - October2022
' '

11,576.25 11,576.25 )

!
3""-,?

« <7 '7 '? i 'D
?

m ,
" 4,.7 i <—,, <,, ' - '

µ

1

j

!

?

I
I

t

i

)

!

6Yxjjj
:
!

Total $11,576.25
)

Payments/Credits $0.00 )

Balance Due $11,576,25



aAS> All P,·o Landca,eof
invoice

ALL @R@ Tallahas,ee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW©©AN& Tallahassee,FL

Nµm77mo 32315-8355
_,

10/4/2022 194630

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

I- '6%8§ NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF
,mU >><< LANDSCAPE

Attn:RobertBerlin n luiuki'k"Gww A§9'^ PROFESSIONALS
k!twtiz"uktlfTi'n'ff.µniimi3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

-'--—— -—"—-—— P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 I 1/3/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
C

4

Controller# 2 - Unit # 5 - MerchantsRow - IrrigationRepair -
ReplaceValve

Hunter I 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-l51 ] 75,95 75.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1.5 65,00 97,50
TrrigationFklperLabor Rateper hour 1.5 40.00 60.00

QAOC,s
Dateof"Service:9-30-2022 - UAi ,DamageSource:Normal Ware

µjiaI«nj":l

"", ?' ,.,,
'1"'/ ) '1(0'( jj t)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $233.45
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $233.45



AS> All P,0 Landca,·eof
fnvoice

ALL PR© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 ) Date

_
Invoice# )LA%®©4RE Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 10/4/2022 !94631

.

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,Aa, %%9U NATIONAL

'""1^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "Ui LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin

H7KK(l';'?t'h«tZ'Nw'$ 9&%Nb PROFESSIONALS
, Jijw[ias|tqnvI'M'---i $7

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 t 1/3/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
( , C

Controller# 9 Unit - Unit # 4 & Unit# 6 & # 9 - IrrigationRepair -
ReplaceValves

Unit # 4 - Mossy Creek& Grove Park
Hunter ] 1/2" G!obe/Angle Valve PGV-l51 1 75,95 75.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour [.5 65.00 97.50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 1.5 40.00 60.00

Aj"aUnit#6 -# 9

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 UAj >.-
] 115.75 115.75

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate pei' ho"' ly u jl7-
1.5 65,00 97.50

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 1.5 40.00 60.00

Dateof Service:9-30-2022 "

DamageSource:Normal Ware

qAc) S"7? '//q'/-Sb

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $506.70
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

135 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

rt Finance chargeof 2% per month rt ay be as 'essedon all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due ' $506.70



xµ€> ,,
Bnvoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL P@O Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©ARE Tallahassee,FL

mmmmsm 32315-8355
10/4/2022 194632

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Llz %'SAygog national
'""}^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC '%%A( LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin

Hi.K,,ujibA(;N$ 9bNA PROFESSIONALS
1Imk«lUm'Pt )1 ,, I aj'3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1 1/3/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit# 23 - Installation of Doggie Pot

Sakrete 1 12,88 12,88

GeneralLabor Rate 4 1 50.00 50.00

—' L
Dateof Service:9-30-2022 ,jUg &lumm"

"U,') 5"/?_ "t/i/,\()

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address lis(ed above.All credit card Total $62.88
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee forall returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the eventofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney kes will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $62.88



aS> ,,
invoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc. -

PO Box 38355 Date invoice# )&A%@€A&m Tallahassee,FL

mmumm 32315-8355 10/4/2022 !94633

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To mi- %%9b' national
'""}^ »<< A'SOCIATIONOF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC '7¥.( LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin Hu-'WyL= e6gEgr^ profg$sk)nals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 lh:titeu!tmT|'n€£m.lf,,3f

Tallahassee,FL 323I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/3/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
I / ,

Unit # Central Park - ButterflyGarden- Weeding - September2022

GeneralLabor Rate I! 50.00 550.00

Date ot" Service:Sepmjzber2022"

UJI)O ZQU- QZoa>
,

· a

klkz ]bt>^""

Uo .S??
1/
)l)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above,All credit card Total $550.00
transactionswill be subject to processinglees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for ail returnedchecks

, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof2% per momh may be asses 'ed on all 90 day pastdu" balmc".'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $550.00



/

AS> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PR© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date F"Tvoice#

LA%@©RRE Tallahassee,FL

UMMEN19N 32315-8355
10/11/2022 194647

§ '

,
K

Phone: 850-656-0208 ,

t

Bili To 'AJ '^GgS national'A»9,'^ »<< ^SSOC1ATIONOF i

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC .y^ LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin iti·hkowib'h&i;rvN$ ,9U6% PROFESSIONALS

,
K'fpaii<'u1Uiti l'i" jj"tgd; Itp'tf

3 196 MerchantsRow, Sujte 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 j

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 !)/10/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

ContMler # S
- Unit # 3 IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

4" Sch40 Coupling 1 15.45 15)15

4" PVC ExpansionRepair Coupling 1 88.73 88.73

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3.5 65.0() 227.50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 3.5 40.00 140.00

Uj)jj -
'

Dateof Service: 10-4-2022
,

DamageSource:Normal Ware

~8
tb rj))z!=2|-

I

]?u J/J- ij/f'/SV

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total .$471.68
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharyesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, . , , , ,

Payments/Credits $0,00
A Financechar 'e of 2% per month may b" assts.'edOIl all )0 day pastdu" balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charµd to the customer

Balance Due $471.68



>E> ,
tnvoice

A I Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW D©A&E Tallahassee,FL
lOll 1/20"2 194648

mmmmu 32315-8355 "

Phone: 850-656-0208

' Bill To
. -*. °^gu national

crcdd clo gms, llc "'" 'N)yi'^ »<< 2=!=e' °'
Attn: Robert Berlin JNKs:'};'idGrQws

U^A PROFESS2ONALS
n(kryii-ultftk7 l'riikuFim!

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite J30
Tallahassee,FL 3231 t

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 ] 1/10/2022

Descriptlon Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# ll Unit # 4 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve -
Hemingway Blvd.

Hunter 1 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-J5) I 75.95 75.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hou" iiMj iSi9 1.5 65.00 97.50

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour
, )

!.5 40.00 60.00

"r j A:

\
DateOf Service: 10-4-2022 «DamageSource:Normal Ware i ji i'"

q
j7m7-

Thank you for your businesslPlease makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $233.45
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all retumed checks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% per month may b: assessed on all 90 day pastdue balanc "s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney iCes will be charµd to the customer

Balance Due $233.45



aE> , ,
tnvoice

A I Pro L, ndcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 i Date Invoice#

LA%®CARE Tallahassee,FL
323!5-8355 lOll 1/2022 194649

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
·,%Ae' %Mvy NATIONAL

'""!^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC b -i LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '

'NKRIg¥i"hmGTmp y^% PROFESSEOMALS
li'Akullnw P gf i int3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 J 1/10/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 6 - Unit - Central Park - IrrigationRepair - Mainline
Repair

3" Male Adapter PVC TXS 1 11.53 11.53
3" PVC ExpansionRepair Coupling 1 52.33 52.33

IrrigationTechnician Labor Ratepe"ho"' dUAA:C> 3 65.00 195.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 3 40.UO 120.00

eUBA

-Dateof Service: !0-6-2022 j3frO !zu7^-
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $378.86
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned cheeks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financecharpeof 2% per month may b? assess "d on all 90 day pastdue balanc"s
Iii the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charued to the customer

" Balance Due $378.86



F> Invoice
All Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc. d

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAN DCARE Tallahassee,FI.
10/11/'022 194650

MEEJI==M 32315-8355
_

"

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To j;j 4,,.,. %^0gOg NATIONAL
f N"g}a " yv' ASSOCIA7:|ON ofCRCDD " m- ¢sL

t % LANDSCEPE
Attn:Robert Berlin tis- K4OkbW;i'i¶!u"" €gpep 'A, PROFESSSONALS

.
J:hMkUitw'rynyf::m'i!j.u:lt

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 i 1/10/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Instillationand Drilling of 100 No Skid Plates & Replacementof Deck
Boards

GeneralLabor Rate 1 755.00 755.00

d:_i """y C> e> cm
¥

Dateof Service: 10-5-2022
_ r j: C; ("">"""i;yµk'b,¥~mk%at::—

t ?3 t t3
j"? C¢¥2"2m·--

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $755.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.0()

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be a."sessed on all 90 day pastdue b' ], nces
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $755.00



.

Dave Borden
Pressure Cleaning Services
1915Angels Hollow Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
drbfsu1578@,yahoo.com

invoice No. 100422 oct. 4, 2022

Bill to: INSTRUCTIONS:

Capital Region COD Please make payable to: Dave Borden
3196 Merchants Row Blvd., Ste. 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Description Qty Unit Price Total

Prep & PressureClean: Southwood

Concrete Nature Trail - Mossy Creek
1945' X 8' 15,560Sq Ft $0.15/sq ft $2,334.00

Wooden Boardwalkbetween NO,3 & No.4 1 $350.00 $ 350.00
(Short)

Wooden Bridge between NO.3 & NO.4 1 $400.00 $ 450.00

42 " Subtotal $3,134.00

ujjjjj! Total $3,134.00

ujhz jxa"" Bat. Due $3,134.00

The EdAe - Pressure Washing & Facilities Management Services, Tallahassee, FL



1

Florida Department of EconomicOpportunity,Special DistrictAccountabilityProgram
FY 2022/2023Special District Fee Invoiceand Update Form

Requiredby Sections189.064and 189.018,FloridaStatutes, and Chapter73C-24,FloridaAdministrativeCode

InvoiceNo.: 85797 Date Invoiced:10/03/2022
AnnualFee: $175.00 Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12102/2022: $175.00

STEP I: Reviewthe followinginformation,makechangesdirectlyon the form, and sign and date: ,.' -" '· ..':,
." ". ; -=, . ,

. X '1. Specla| District's Name, Registered Agent'sName,and Registered OfficeAddress' lj i;,,

'

FLORIDA DEPARTMENTel
Capita! Region CommunityDevelopment District economic opportunity
Ms. Sarah R. Sandy
Kutak RockLLP

107 West CollegeAvenue
Tallahassee,FL 32301

2. Telephone: (850)692-7300
3. Fax: (850)692-7319
4. Email: Sarah.Sandy@KutakRock,com
5. Status: Independent
6. GoverningBody: Elected
7. Website Address: www.capitalregioncdd.com
8. County(ies): Leon

9. Function(s): CommunityDevelopment
10. BoundaryMap on File: 09/11/2009
11. Creation Documenton File: 04/06/2000
12. Date Established: 02/28/2000
13. Creation Method: Rule of the Governorand Cabinet
14. Local GoverningAuthority: Leon County
15. Creation Document(s): RuleChapter42CC-1, FloridaAdministrativeCode (boundaryamended11/01/06)
16. StatutoryAuthority: Chapter 190, FloridaStatutes
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes
18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments
19. Most Recent Update: 06/09/2022
1 do herebycertify that the information7h,4echangesnoted if necessary) is accurateand completeas of this date,

RegisteredAgent's Signature: :_zM"""j>,

_ _ _
Date

_
10/.1_1/2022

_STEP2: Pay the annualfee or certify eligibilityforthezdo fee:

a. Pay the AnnualFee: Pay the annualfee onlineby followingthe instructionsat www.Floridajobs,org/SµecialDistrictFeeor by check

payable to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity.

b. Or, CertifyEligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialingeach of the following items, I, the above signedregisteredagent,do hereby

certify that to the best of my knowledgeand belief,ALL of the following statementscontainedhereinand on any attachments

heretoare true, correct,complete,and made in goodfaith as of this date, I understandthat any informationI give may be verified.

1., This special districtand its CertifiedPublicAccountantdeterminedthe special district is not a componentunit of a local

general-purposegovernment,

2,, This special district is in compliancewith the reportingrequirementsof the Departmentof FinancialServices.

3. This specialdistrict reported$3,000or less in annual revenuesto the Departmentof FinancialServiceson its FiscalYear

2020/2021Annual FinancialReport (if createdsincethen, attach an incomestatementverifying$3,000or less in revenues).

DepartmentUse Only:Approved: Denied:
_

Reason:

STEP3: Make a copy of this form for your records.

STEP4: Mail this form and payment(if paying by check)to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity,Bureauof BudgetManagement,

107 E. MadisonStreet,MSC 120, Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124, Direct any questionsto (850) 717-8430.



Ron DeSantis EJEquy
Dane Eagle

GOVERNOR SECRETARY
FLORIDADEPARTMENTgf

ECONOMICOPPORTUNITY

MEMORANDUM

F'jl', !)f: (""
To: Al! SpecialDistrictRegisteredAgents

· . . . .. 3li) 'b"
:P" //j

From: jack Gaskms Jr., SpecialDistrictAccountabilityProgram

Date: October3, 2022

Subject: FiscalYear2022-2023Annual State Fee and UpdateRequirements

Postmarked or Online Payment Due Date is December 2, 2022

This memorandumcontainsthe guidancefor complyingwith the annualstate fee and update
requirementsusing the enclosedFiscal Year2022-2023Annual SpecialDistrict Fee Invoice and Update
document (enclosure).The state fee is $1 75 per specialdistrict, unlessthe specialdistrict certifiesthat it
is eligiblefor a zero fee. To avoid a $25 late fee, the paymentmust be postmarkedor paid on!ine by
December 2, 2022.

Specialdistricts now havethe option of payingthe state fee by electroniccheck(AutomatedClearing
HouseTransfer),which allows a specialdistrict to transfer funds directly from its checkingaccountto the
Departmentof EconomicOpportunity(DEO).As in the past, specialdistrictsmay continueto pay the
state fee using a Visa or MasterCard.All specialdistrictsare encouragedto pay the state fee online by
visitingwww.Fioridajobs.oi"q/Specia!DistrictFeeand followingthe instructions.

The Purpose of the AnnualState Fee

Chapter 189, FloridaStatutes,the UniformSpecialDistrictAccountabilityAct (Act), assignsdutiesto the
SpecialDistrictAccountabilityProgramadministeredby DEO, and requiresDEO to annuallycollect a
state fee from eachspecialdistrict to cover the costs ofadministeringthe Act. For more information,visit
www.F!oridajobs.org/SDAP.

The Purpose of Reviewing the Special District's Profile on the Enclosure
The Act, alongwith Rule Chapter73C-24, FloridaAdministrativeCode, requireseach specialdistrict to
maintainspecific informationwith DEO and requiresDEO to makethat informationavailablethroughthe
OfficialList ofSpecialDistricts (wwwFloridajobs.org/OfficialList).The FloridaLegislature,state agencies,
and local governmentofficialsuse that informationto monitorspecialdistricts,coordinateactivities,collect
and compilefinancialand other iniormatiori,and make informedpolicydecisions. It is importantfor each
specialdistrict's registeredagentto annually reviewthe information in the enclosure,make any needed
correctionsor updatesdirectlyon the enclosure,and return it to DEO.

Reminders
Each newly createdspecialdistrict must have an officialwebsite containingspecific informationby the
end of the first full fiscal year after its creation.All other specialdistricts shouldalreadyhave an official
website. If the specialdistrict is requiredto have an officialwebsite and its web address is not listed in the
enclosure,the specialdistrict mustprovide it. The FloridaSpecialDistrictHandbook
(y\/wwF|oridajobs.orq/Specia!DistrictHandbook)providesdetailed informationaboutthe website
requirementalongwith generaloperatingrequirements.DEC)encouragesall specialdistrict staff and
governingbodymembersto reviewthis handbookto help ensurecompliancewith state requirements.

(TURNOVERFOR INSTRUCTIONS)

FloridaDepartmentof EconomicOpportunity ! CaldwellBuilding ! 107 E. MadisonStreet j Tallahassee,FL 32399
(850) 245.7105 i www.Floridajobs.org I www.Twitter.com/FLDEOi www.Facebook.com/FLDEO

An equal opportunityemployer/program.Auxiliary aids and service are availableupon requestto individualswIth
disabilities.All voicetelephone numberson this documentmay be reachedby personsusingTTY/TTDequipmentvia

the Florida RelavServiceat 711.



FiscalYear 2022-2023Annual State Fee and UpdateRequirements
October 3, 2022

Page 2 of 2

Complyingwith the AnnualState Fee and Update Requirements
Completethe following in time for the state fee to be postmarkedor paid online by December2, 2022.

STEP I: Review the special district's profile {enclosed):
n Make any neededchangesdirectly on the enclosureby strikingthroughthe outdatedor incorrect

informationand writing in the new or correct information.
LI Completeany missing information.

[j Email or mail to DEO a boundarymap and / or creationdocument,if not on file (see addresses
below).

D Sign and date where indicated.
LI Make a copy for your records.

STEP 2: Pay the $175 state fee or certify eligibility for the zero fee and submit the following:
e Paying onlinewith a Visa or MasterCard or by electroniccheck:

CV

O
NCl Visit www.Floi|dajo|}s.o{A/Sµecla|Dlstl'lctFee and follow the instructions- it's fast, free, and
o

convenient 3
DJ

a Write "Paid Online"on the enclosureand email it or mail it to DEO (see addressesbelow). &

8
O

0 Paying by check:
D Prepare a check payableto the Florida Departmentof EconomicOpportunity.
[j Enterthe invoicenumber in the memofield.
El Mail the checkand the completedenclosureto the addressbelow, ensuringthe post-markdate is

on or beforeDecember2, 2022.
W If it is not possibleto include the checkwith the enclosure,write on the enclosure"check being

mailed separately"and email or mail the enclosureto DEO (see addressesbelow).

© Qualifyingfor the zero fee (only if the specialdistrict meets all threestatementsin the Zero
Annual Fee CertificationSection): ==
El Certify eligibilityby initialingeach statement.
13 Email or mail the completedenclosureto DEO (see addressesbelow).

MailingAddress:

Florida Departmentof EconomicOpportunity
Bureauof BudgetManagement
107 East MadisonStreet, MSC-120
Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124

Website addressfor paying online,downloadinga duplicateenclosureand / or DEO's W-9 Form:

www.Fio|'idajo|)s.o["g/Specia|Distl"ictFee

Questions:

ContactJack Gaskinsat Sk)ecia!Distlicts{QDEO.MyFlot"ic]a.c()lt) or 850-717-8430.

Florida Departmentof EconomicOpportunity|Caidwell Building ! 107 E. MadisonStreet ) Tallahassee,FL 32399
(850) 245.7105 i www.Floridajobs.org ! w'N'N.Twitter.com/FLDEOI www.Facebook.corn/FLDEO

An equal opportunityemp!oyet"/program.Auxiliaryaids and service are availableuµon requestto individualswith
disabilities.All voice telephonenumberson this documentmay be reachedby personsusing TTY/TTDequipmentvia

the Florida RelayServiceat711.



Natural Resource Planning Services
P O Box 564
San Antonio,FL 33576- Invoice Num: 10152068
Tel: 352-588-2580Fax: 352-588-2206 jul 26, 2022

Page 1 of 1

GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC projectlD:AR-20-227-UF:
RobertBerlin, OperationsManager projectName: SouthwoodCommunity.
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Manager: STANR
TallahasseeFL 32311

INVOICE
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Services:

Tree(s)evaluation& letter, $250.00

Sub(ota1: $250.00

Amount Due This Invoice: $250,00

gjL W DO This InvoiceIs due Qn 8/25/2022
r .

A-r
=

t'b]i3 {M"""
Uj ,d~rukµ Iij ZO«Z=

BillQuickStandard Report Copyright'g BQESolhvare, Inc.



Invoice 380838 PO # j
Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPITAL CIRCLESE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

10/1/2022 WaterManagement- Monthly $332.00 $0.00 $332.00

="C?.
Please remit paymentfor this month'sinvoice. lbl'»/rzD""

Credits $0.00

Adjustment $0.00

Account#708277 Lic#: amount due

$332.00



c}
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT ft PAGE#

I

LOCALHQ Capital RegionCommunity 184053 1,,,
i

Tallahassee invoice # billing period payment due date

Media Group 0004964906 Sep 1- Sop 30, 2022 October20, 2022
)

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNT DUE(Memo info) (indudad m amt duo)

$0.00 $0.00 $328.36 i

BILLING ACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLING INQUIR1ES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL ID
1

1-877-736-7612or smb@cccganndt.com 16-0980985
CapitalRegionCommunity

Term and Condlllons:past due accow\i6 are subject to interest at theCap,ita1 RegionCOD Attn: GMS rate Qf 18% pBr annum or the maximum |Qoaj rate (whlchevor is less).
538a N, Nob Hill Rd. Advartlsor claims for a creciil rola(od (c) ralos incorrectly involcad or paid

must be submitted In wdling to Publisherwithin 30 days of the lnvdcadate
,Sunrise,FL 33351-4761

or the claim wIll be waivad, Any crodil (o\'/Mci8future advcrllslng must bo i

qlt|h|ll Ij||ll|l |1| if l0$lItIl|]l|kl|[|]Bl|Il|lIllIlI|Il It usedwithin 30 days of issuanceor lhe creditwill be forkited, I

All ftinck payable In US dollars,

D0DDLB4053a00D0DD00000au¶h4¶0b0D032&3bL55B3
Starting In Octoberad placementswill be assesseda monthlycreativeprocessingfee to cover fees associatedwith award 1

wInningad doslgn,ton|nq,hnagin0,and sizing.
1

Date Description Amountj
!

9/1/22 BalanceForward $347.44
!

9/30/22 08/19/22-7656216-AdTransfer To ACCT#183440 -$173.72
'

' PackageAdvort/s/ng: I
1

Start·EridDate Description PO Number Package Cost
!

8/25/22.8/25/22 0005379807NOTICEOF MEETINGS $154.64 !

" '
tx:i' i I 7ii2Z

)

PI-EASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH YOUR PAYMENT I

'2 ACCOUNT NAME PAYMENTDUEDATE AMOUNT PAID

!

LOCALgQ Ca,i(a1RegionCommunit, October20,2022
i

Tallahassee account number invoice number
Media Group 184053 0004964906

CURRENT 30 DAYS GO DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNTDUE

$154,64 $173.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $328,36

REMITTANCEADDRESS (lncludoAccomw & lrWotce4 OIl cMok) TO PAY WITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:

[J VISA [J MASTERCARD D DISCOVER [J AMEX
i

TallahasseeMedia Group
RO, Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / CWCodo

Signature Date

00UUbBuUs3D00au00UDU0DD4¶bu¶DhDD03eB3h655B3



Tagahassee))i=""'""'")l)GN®%p
classifiedAd Receipt

(Few Infoonly - notA bill)
Custojmep CANOPYCOD

Ad No,: 0005379807

/\Qdress: 219 E LIVINGSTONST PymtMethod Invoice

ORLANDOFL 32801 Net Amount $157,82

USA Tel: 4078415524

Run Times: 1
No. ofAffidavits: 1

,

Run Dates: 08/25/22
i
i

TeXt ofAd:
NOTICEOFMEETINGS

CAPITALREGION
CQMMUNFTYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

The Board of Supervisot$of the Capital Region communityDavelopmtmt
District("Southwoodcommun|ty")wIll hold their reglE[ar|y scheduled
Eubllc meetingsfor Fiscal Year 2023 at the Southwocd community {

enter, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee,Florida 32311 at 6:3O p,m, on 1

theseccmdThursday Qf each monthaS fdlows or otharwlsenoted: i

October13,2022
.

i

November10, 2022 )

December 8, 2Q22
January12,2023 1

Fdmajy9, 2023
March2, 2023 (1stThursday) )

5"il 13, 2023 ,

,.:ay 11, 2023 i
June 8, 2023
july13, 2023

)

AugustIQ, 2023 }

September 14, 2023
.

!

The meetingsare open to the publicand wIll be conductedIn accord· i

ance with the ptovimns d Florida Law for CammunltyDevelopmentDis- i

trkts. A copy of tfie agendafor each maetlngmay be obtaWed from the i
District Mann er, 475 \/Vc$t TownPIa¢e,Suite 11't, st, Augus\inc,Florida t

32092 (and
pkone (9Q4)9@-58%), The meeting$ may be ¢onunucdto i

a date, tlmC, and plaee to be specified on the recordat the meetings, i

There may be o«as1ons when Qne or mwe SupeMsorswill participate
by telephone.

i

Any person requiring special ac¢Qmm¢)datic)n5for the meet-
!

ings Rcause of a dlsablllty Qr phjskal Impairmentshould«mtact the
District Officeat (904) 940-5850 n feast two calendardays prior to the 1

meetings, ifyouare hearlnCj «speech Impaired,please contactthe Flori-
da Relay Service at 1·800-955·877¢1,fQr aid in contactingthe DistrictOf-
fice.

Each personwho decides ta appeal any action taken at thp
meetings is advised that person will need a recordof the proceedings
and that accordingly, the pmonmay need tQ ensure that a verbatimre·
cord of the proceedings Is made, lndudlngthe testimonyand evidence
uponwhichsuchappeal Is to be based,

JamesOliver
DktrktManager

PMLICATION: August25, 2022
wmtawi4l

)

1

k

S

?
?

S

i
r
i

7

V

)

)

i

i
1

)



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE #

LOCALIQ Cap tal Mgion community 184053 1of1

Tallahassee invoice # billing period payment due date

M edia Group 0004873199 Aug 1- Aug 31, 2022 September 20, 2022

PREPAY 1jNAPPUED TOTALAMOUNT DUE(Memo info) (IncludedIn amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $347.44

BILLING ACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLIN6)NQUIR1ES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-735-7612or smb@ccc.gannatl.com 15-0980%6
Capital Region Community

Terms and Condltlons:Past due accoLlr\($ ara subject to interest at theCapital Region COD Attn: GMS Me of 18% per annum or the maximum |agal rate (whichever Is less).
5385 N, Nob Hill Rd, Advertiser claims fQr a credit rdatod to rates kworroclly invnlced or paid

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 must be submitled In writing to Puhlishorwithin 30 days: of the lnvoico date
or Ilia claim wIll be waivad. Any credit towards futur9 advarlislng must be

l|lllk|l[llI[||F|l ll|l||FI| ql|f|01l|l|| jI||llE|FRllln[lrlh| usadwllhin 30 days of issuanceor the cMtlwIll bo forfdtad,
All fundspRyahleIn US dollars.

0a00ba'l05300Qu00Q000000uB?3l¶¶000347uul55B¶
To sign·up for E-mailedinvoicesand online paymentsplease contactabgspecial@gannetUmn.Previousaccountnumber:
(i¢t1 I'll).

Date Descriptlon Amount

8/1/22 Balance Forward $2,693.56

8/25/22 PAYMENT-IHANKYOU -$2,538.92

8/31/22 07/19/22-7500805-AdTransferTd ACCT#183440 -$154,64

PackageAdveitising:
start-EndDate Description PO Number Package Cost
8/19/22-8/19/22 0005375928NOTICEOF MEETINGS FY23 mtg d j—__ uhofj "m%z2 + ,

8/29/22-8129/220005377154NOTICEOF JOINT PUB mtg9/8 $173,72

>" ' '

' ' :'ii'"i' i I) P.[i/:2

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH YOUR PAYMENT

C' '
ACCOUNT NAME PAYMENT DUEDATE AMOUNTPAIDLOCALBQ Ca,ita1Re,ionCommunity September 21), 2022

Tallahassee account number invoice number
Media Group 184053 0004873199

CURRENT 3P DAYS
'

60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNT DUE

$347.44 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0 00 $347,44

REMITTANCEADDRESS (lncjude Accoun1# & 1nvolce#onchock) TO PAY WITHCREDIT CARD PLEASEFILL OUT BELOW:

tl VISA B MASTERCARD [J DISCOVER LJ AMEX

TallahasseeMedia Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Numbor

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Data / / CW Code

SIgnature Date

D000LB405300D00DD00D0004B73l¶¶D003u?u4b55a¶



Taibhassee?:!m")"')"jGroup
Classified Ad Receipt

(For info Only - NOT A BILL)

Customer CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY Ad No.: 0005377154

Address: 5385 N KNOB HILL RD Pymt Method Invoice

SUNRISE FL 33351 NetAmount $173.72

USA Tel: 9042889130

Run Times: 1
No. ofAffidavits: 1

Run Dates: 08/29/22

Text ofAd:

NOTICE OF JOINT PUBLICWORKSHOP AND NOTICEOF
REGULARMEETING

CAPiTAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT DiSTRICT

a joint pUbii¢workshop of the Capital Region Community Development
District (the "'DiSttiCt")and the SouthWoodResidentialCommunityAssoci-
ation, Inc. (the "HOA") will be held cm September8, 2022,at 6:00 p,m. at
the SouthWQQdCQmmunityCenter,4675 Grove Park Drive,Tallahassee,
Florida.

The purpose of the workshop is to meet with the Board of Directorsof
the HC)A and to enable the District's Boarcj of Supervisors(the "Board")
to discuss items of mutual interest. The Board will not make any deci-
51Qns at the workshop, as the workshop is intenQedto be inforrinatiOnal
in nature only,

Immediately followingthe joint public workshop, the Boardwill hold its
regular meeting at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center,4675
Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee,Florida, At such time the Board is so au-
thorized and may consider any business that may properly Come before
it. a copyof the agendafor the workshop and meeting maybe obtained
fromthe'offlceof the District Manager,GovernmentalManagementServ-
ices, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St, Augustine, Florida 32092,
ph: (904) 94(k5850("DiStrict Manager's QffkeC'),during normal business !

hours.

The workshop and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted
in accordancewith the provisionsof Florida law. The meeting may be
continued to a date, time, and pla¢c to be specifiedon the record at the !

meeting. There may be occasions when Board Supervisorsor District
Staff mayparticipate by speakertelephone.

Any person requiring specialaccommodationsat the workshop or meet-
ing because of a dtsability or physical impairment should cQhtact the
District Manager'sOffice at leastforty-eight(48) 'hours prior to the meet-
ing, If you are hearing or speech impaired, pleasecontact the Florida Re-
lay service by dialing 7-1-l, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770
(Voice),for aid in contactingthe DistrictManager'sOffice.

Any personwho decidesto appeal any decision made by the Boardwith
respectto any matter ¢Qn$idered at t e workshop or meeting is advised
that personwill need a record of proceedingsand that accordingly, the
personmay need to ensurethat a verbatim recQrd of the proceedings is

made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is

to be based.

Jim Oliver
DistrictManager

PUBLICATION: AUQUA 29, 2022
UW>3//G441



P

Allfro Land Caiy of INVOICET, llahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 10/18/2022 194657
.

'

Bill To

CRCDL) clo GMS,LLC
Attn: RObertBerlin
3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323! I '

P.O. No. Terms Project

Net 30 Controller7, Unit 23

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 7 Unit # 23 - Replace damagedIrrigationControllerand Modulesand installRain Sensor
due to lightningdamage fto S""i "L--

'ijiAuReplace the following lightningdamaged ilTigation:
.

)
"'

- "k
I lCC-2Controller " I" " y # 340.77 340.77
3 HunterlCCl ICC2Expansion Module8 Station

' i' ,L ,_

159,97 479.91
1 HunterYVRF-CLIKWireless Rain/Freeze-ClikSystem ju iu I Z sl " YJi- 136.25 136.25

¶

6 IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per hour 65.00 390,00
!

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payableto the above address. $1,346 93
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total '

$35 fee for ail returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per nionthmay be assessedon ail 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon1)ayme[its,collectionfees andlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer,



AS> ,
Vnvoice

,

A 1 Pro Landcareof . ..
1

' ALL PRO """"""""" __'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #
' LA%B€AKE Tallahassee,FL
' 32315-8355

10/18/2022 194655
k

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To L-g.' %%8O NATIONAL

crcddclo gms, llc " "
'rj1j'^ »<< 2='c%e"°'

Attn: Robert Berlin }kKmm3Yhmt-·l A^% PROFESS1QNALS
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130 !|mku!m¢\'Iyjf,±±!nnal

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/17/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
!

j

Controller # 7 Unit # 23 Irriga&nRepair "METRO NET "" " ""j
DAMAGE - Repair Pipe

I" SCH40 Tee N^scl
)

I 5.92 5,92

I" SCH40 - 90 ElbowSS
jvm i

1 2.03 2.03

I" SIip-FixFitting I - , ,
1 15,45 15,45

PGP Rotor "
1 25.95 25.95

3/4" 90 MaleBarb
tO Ailz&:y- i 3.33 3.33

IrrigationTechnician LaborRate per hour 2,5 65.00 162.50

1

IrrigationHelperLaborRate per hour 2.5 40.00 100.01)

)

F

Date of Service: 10-10-2022
Damage Source: METRONET

i

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total $315.18
transactionswill be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcbargesrnay apply,

$35 fee for all returned checks

) , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all ' 0 day pa,"tdu" balanc "s
In the event of rion-payments, collecticm fees andlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $'".'8



^> , , ,
tnvoice t

A I Pro Lindcircof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc. __'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAN@CANE Tallahassee,FL

usmmmn 32315-8355
10/18/2022 !94654

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Lm %%de9 NATIONAL

'"yi'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDDclo GMS,LLC '" 'i LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin b'ubvwW/$mt'ra-' ¢6p^% PROFESS1©NALS

, I Irt(kitIt hiSV |hrnftb4ipi1m
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1 1/17/2022

n

Description Quantity Rate Amount i

I
-

Controller# 3 Unit # ] - IrrigationRepair - Removed Valve-

VerduraPointDrive & Cap Pipe

2" Galvanized Metal Cap I 9.59 9.59 )

IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rate per hour 2 65.00 130,00 I

IrrigationHelperLaborRate per hour 2 40,00 80.00 !

lµaa9>
1

1—~" P

Date ofService: 10- 13-2022
1

Damage Source:

Aj?j!zEyAq-
,
1

i

,,

(

1

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All credit card Total $219.59
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply. i

i
$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 d, y past due b, I, nccs
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the cusioiner

Balance Due $219.5')



>E> ,,
invoice

A Pro Landcareof ' " '

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
.mPO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAW@CARW Tallahassee,FL i

umsmmo 32315-8355 lOll 8/2022 194656 _1

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Ljr. %'5e'8 NATIONAL

CRCDD

" "
FNG,'A »<< ASSOCIATION OF

·f, LANIJSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin }'rKm-'l~G'-x 6ggr^ pf?ofesskjwals
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite i 30

jt(TIticmlnr¢mmniv,t·U

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

-- — — — —
P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/17/2022
)

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Potid Cleaning - Clean Drains- Clean OurFall - Clean Box Culvert-
Clean Weir

SBIJ IB - Non Unit
General LaborRate2men 1.5 hrs each 3 50.00 150.00
Date of Service: 10-10-2022

TR209 - Non Unit
Genera! LaborRate2men 3hrs each 6 50.00 300.00
Date ofService: 10-10-2022

WD284 - Unit # 17

General LaborRate 2mcn 4hrs each 8 50,00 400.00

Dates Of Service: 10-10-2022 & 10-13-2022

WD284 - Unit # 18

General LaborRate 2men 4.5hrs each 9 50.00 450.00
Dates of Service: !0-10-2022 & 10-13-2022

b

q4sj"|UU
W

-m<t

(ggl'O f7¢y}Sz-

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All credit card Total $1,300.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharpesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,,
Payments/Credits $oj)c

A Finance charge of2% per monthmay be assess "d on all 90 day past due balanc ".'
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $1,300.00



>E> ,,
tnvoice ,

A Pro Landcare of 0

IALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
__,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #'

LA%@©AKE Tallahassee,FL

uimmsmo 32315-8355
_

!0/18/2022 194665
.,

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Lji, r%,g'a nat)onal
CRCDD

"

"
"" FNGL^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF

-Ni LANE>SCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin ""~'"u"' cU'%% PROFESSIONALS

.
} h'Ttk"af}tsFc' N t>f·-Nt'm)3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/17/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 37 - Installationof new deck boards& Removal of damaged
deck boards

Removal & Replacement Deck Boards 1 400.00 400,00

Date of Service: !0-12-2022 4i^y'O
m~,/ A ") P

ujA %UI)(L

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemakechecks payable to the addresslisted above. All creditcard Total $400,00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesinay apply,

$35 fee for al! returned checks

, ,, , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per monthm, y be as. "s,'edon ,]] 90 day pa.1 dis" balances
In the event of non-payments, collectionfeesandlor reasonableattorneyfees will be charged to the cusiomcr

Balance Due $400.00



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemit To:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire Transfer Remit To:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First NationalBank ofOmaha

October 19, 2022 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo. 3 125364
Client MatterNo. 17123-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital RegionCommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3125364

17123-1

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

09/01/22 J. Brown 0.10 30.00 Review correspondence
09/07/22 S. Sandy 0.50 132.50 Confer with Berlin regarding debt

serviceassessmentsfor MDR-11
09/09/22 D. Wilbourn 0.70 101.50 Prepare license agreement for dog

bakery
09/14/22 S. Sandy 1.60 424.00 Conduct research regardingMDR-11

and Poets Corner assessments;
confer with Berlin and Fulks
regarding same; confer with Kasper
regarding Poets Corner assessment
allocation

09/15/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Prepare dog bakery license
agreement; confer with Stevens
regardingsame

09/15/22 D. Wilbourn 0.60 87.00 Prepare license agreement for dog
park bakery

09/19/22 J. Brown 0.60 180.00 Confer with Bakun regarding
assessmentsand developmentstatus;
follow-upregardingsame

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Regioii Comm Dvlp.
October 19, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3125364
Page 2

09/19/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Follow-up regarding inquiry from
Bakunregardingassessments

09/20/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Facilitate calf regarding assessments
directly collected

09/21/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106.00 Confer with Berlin regarding direct
collect assessments

09/22/22 J. Brown 1.10 330.00 Prepare for, attend, and follow-up
from conference call regarding
assessment review; research and
review regardingsame

09/22/22 S. Sandy 1.30 344.50 Attend District staff call regarding
direct collect assessments and true
up calculations; confer with Oliver
regarding dog bakery license;
conductfollow-upregardingsame

09/26/22 J. Brown 0.90 270.00 Review background regarding
assessmentmethodologies

09/27/22 J. Brown 1.10 330.00 Review back-upconcerningdebt and

O&M assessments and related
calculations and reviews; conduct
research regardingsame

09/28/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Review correspondence regarding
Hurricane Ian; confer with Berlin
regardingassessmentmethodology

TOTAL HOURS 9.70

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $2,547.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $2,547.50

UNPAID INVOICES:

September16, 2022 Invoice No. 3 109408 480.00

TOTAL DUE $3,027.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNationalBank ofOmaha

October 19, 2022 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo. 3 125363
ClientMatterNo. 17123-2

Capital Region CommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 3125363

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - MonthlyMeeting

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

09/01/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Attend agenda call
09/08/22 S. Sandy 1,50 397.50 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

09/14/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Review draft minutes

TOTAL HOURS 1.90

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $503.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $503.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire Transfer RemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA#104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

September 16, 2022 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:Invoice No. 3 109408
Client Matter No. 17123-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital RegionCommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices - St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3109408

17123-1

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

08/11/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Respond to FDEP surveyrequest
08/12/22 D. Wilbourn 0.90 130.50 Finalize direct collection agreement;

prepare joint notice ofworkshop and
regularmeeting

08/14/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26,50 Prepare notice of joint workshop
with HOA and regularboardmeeting

08/16/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Review draft minutes; confer with
Berlin regarding letter to DR Horton
regardingMDR-11

08/17/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Confer with Bakun and Berlin
regardingassessmentroll

08/17/22 D. Wilbourn 0.40 58.00 Finalize direct collect agreement
08/24/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Finalize letter to DR Horton; confer

with Sweeting regarding All-Pro
proposal

08/29/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Review correspondence regarding
pool access tract; confer with Berlin
regarding All Pro fuel surcharge

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Region Comm Dvlp.
September 16, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3109408
Page 2

workauthorization

TOTAL HOURS 2.40

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $480.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $480.00

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



Sep-22

Account # Services Address

1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $37.76

1780485610 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $12.18

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $705.47

2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $325.23

2780485610 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $12.18

3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr. $12.65

3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr/3591 Strolling Way

3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $225.77

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $11.60

4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $37.12

4360485610 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $16.59

4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $11.89

5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR $11.50

6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $12.28

6948377092 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $517.05

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $11.89

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $78.22

7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr $42.19

8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights $948.17

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $524.79

8404454440 4140 Artemis Way $11.50

8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $12.18

9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way $12.28

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $11.50

9413485610 3000 School House Road $12.08

9650988960 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $11.79

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $46.59

9699066720 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $87.98

9732155598 4141 Artemis Way $272.75

9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $11.79

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check
Total $4,044.97

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed w  

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1680485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

1680485610 $0.00 $37.76 $37.76

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1680485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000003776 0000003776 1680485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 35.22
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -35.22
Current Charges 37.76
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 37.76

Service Address:  3766 Greyfield Dr PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248
May-22 228

Apr-22 222
Mar-22 939
Feb-22 195
Jan-22 200

Dec-21 1415
Nov-21 301
Oct-21 187
Sep-21 213

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 268 kWh at $0.06037 16.18
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 268 kWh at $0.03519 9.43
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $36.82 0.94
Subtotal $ 37.76

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 9/27/22 60381 N 8/25/22 60113 N 268 1.00 268 KWH 

Service Address Total:3766 Greyfield Dr PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 37.76



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1780485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

1780485610 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1780485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 1780485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.18
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.18
Current Charges 12.18
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.18

Service Address:  2150 Merchants Row Blvd Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 7

Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 7

Dec-21 8
Nov-21 7
Oct-21 7
Sep-21 7

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.88 0.30
Subtotal $ 12.18

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 9/27/22 1121 N 8/25/22 1114 N 7 1.00 7 KWH 

Service Address Total:2150 Merchants Row Blvd Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 12.18



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1894063223 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

1894063223 $0.00 $705.47 $705.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1894063223 0 09292022 0000000000 0000070547 0000070547 1894063223

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 821.74
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -821.74
Current Charges 705.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 705.47

Service Address:  2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Sep-22 4672
Aug-22 5442
Jul-22 10640
Jun-22 30334
May-22 32757

Apr-22 13882
Mar-22 1384
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 789

Dec-21 1451
Nov-21 5922
Oct-21 10805
Sep-21 424

Water Charge - 4,672 cgal at $0.151 705.47
Total Water Reuse Service 705.47
Subtotal $ 705.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 9/27/22 603132 N 8/25/22 598460 N 4672 1.00 4672 CGAL

Service Address Total:2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 705.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 2429471295 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

2429471295 $0.00 $325.23 $325.23

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 2429471295 0 09292022 0000000000 0000032523 0000032523 2429471295

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 10.80
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -10.80
Current Charges 325.23
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 325.23

Service Address:  3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Sep-22 1958
Aug-22 65
Jul-22 46
Jun-22 64
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 23
Feb-22 980
Jan-22 320

Dec-21 152
Nov-21 38
Oct-21 36
Sep-21 22

Water Charge - 1,958 cgal at $0.151 295.66
Public Service Tax 29.57
Total Water Reuse Service 325.23
Subtotal $ 325.23

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20059 9/27/22 64711 N 8/25/22 62753 N 1958 1.00 1958 CGAL

Service Address Total:3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 325.23



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 2780485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

2780485610 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 2780485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 2780485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.08
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.08
Current Charges 12.18
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.18

Service Address:  2588 Merchants Row Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6
May-22 6

Apr-22 7
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 8

Dec-21 7
Nov-21 7
Oct-21 7
Sep-21 8

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.88 0.30
Subtotal $ 12.18

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 9/27/22 1040 N 8/25/22 1033 N 7 1.00 7 KWH 

Service Address Total:2588 Merchants Row Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 12.18



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3077919780 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

3077919780 $0.00 $12.65 $12.65

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
c/o GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3077919780 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001265 0000001265 3077919780

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.65
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.65
Current Charges 12.65
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.65

Service Address:  3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 0
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Public Service Tax 1.15
Subtotal $ 12.65

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 9/27/22 8 N 8/25/22 8 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 12.65



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3543485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

3543485610 $0.00 $225.77 $225.77

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3543485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000022577 0000022577 3543485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 225.77
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -225.77
Current Charges 225.77
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 225.77

Service Address:  3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Service Dmnd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 0
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 77.23
Demand Charge - 10 kW at $14.29 142.90
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $220.13 5.64
Subtotal $ 225.77

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 9/27/22 61086 N 8/25/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

E305419 9/27/22 0.00 N 8/25/22 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW  

Service Address Total:3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 225.77



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3680485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

3680485610 $0.00 $11.60 $11.60

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3680485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001160 0000001160 3680485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.60
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.60
Current Charges 11.60
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.60

Service Address:  3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0
May-22 1

Apr-22 1
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 1
Jan-22 2

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 1
Oct-21 1
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 1 kWh at $0.06037 0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.31 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.60

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305692 9/27/22 258 N 8/25/22 257 N 1 1.00 1 KWH 

Service Address Total:3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 11.60



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4263972522 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/27/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

4263972522 $0.00 $37.12 $37.12

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4263972522 0 09302022 0000000000 0000003712 0000003712 4263972522

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 30, 2022
Previous Balance 38.16
Payments Received - 09/27/2022 -38.16
Current Charges 37.12
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 37.12

Service Address:  3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

6-100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 25.98
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 290 kWh at $0.03519 10.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $36.19 0.93

Subtotal $ 37.12

Service Address Total:3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 37.12



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4360485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

4360485610 $0.00 $16.59 $16.59

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4360485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001659 0000001659 4360485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 15.91
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -15.91
Current Charges 16.59
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 16.59

Service Address:  1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44
May-22 44

Apr-22 45
Mar-22 54
Feb-22 53
Jan-22 57

Dec-21 64
Nov-21 52
Oct-21 50
Sep-21 53

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 52 kWh at $0.06037 3.14
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 52 kWh at $0.03519 1.83
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $16.18 0.41
Subtotal $ 16.59

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E171007 9/27/22 10125 N 8/25/22 10073 N 52 1.00 52 KWH 

Service Address Total:1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 16.59



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4680485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

4680485610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4680485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 4680485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.79
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.79
Current Charges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.89

Service Address:  3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 1

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 4
Oct-21 1
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.59 0.30
Subtotal $ 11.89

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 9/27/22 192 N 8/25/22 188 N 4 1.00 4 KWH 

Service Address Total:3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 11.89



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 5399698926 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

5399698926 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 5399698926 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 5399698926

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.50
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.50
Current Charges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address:  3252 Updike Ave IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 1
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 0
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 9/27/22 13 N 8/25/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3252 Updike Ave IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 11.50



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6243485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

6243485610 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 6243485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 6243485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.18
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.18
Current Charges 12.28
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.28

Service Address:  3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7

Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 7

Dec-21 7
Nov-21 6
Oct-21 7
Sep-21 8

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.97 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.28

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 9/27/22 670 N 8/25/22 662 N 8 1.00 8 KWH 

Service Address Total:3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 12.28



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6948377092 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

6948377092 $0.00 $517.05 $517.05

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 6948377092 0 09292022 0000000000 0000051705 0000051705 6948377092

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 160.24
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -160.24
Current Charges 517.05
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 517.05

Service Address:  1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 16
Mar-22 18
Feb-22 16
Jan-22 17

Dec-21 18
Nov-21 15
Oct-21 16
Sep-21 18

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 9/27/22 1662 N 8/25/22 1662 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Sep-22 3348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3674
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 16
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 29
Jan-22 22

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 66
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Water Charge - 3,348 cgal at $0.151 505.55
Total Water Reuse Service 505.55
Subtotal $ 505.55

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05223 9/27/22 124755 N 8/25/22 121407 N 3348 1.00 3348 CGAL



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6948377092 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total:1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 517.05



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6948377092 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7042865610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

7042865610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7042865610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 7042865610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.89
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.89
Current Charges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.89

Service Address:  4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3

Apr-22 4
Mar-22 4
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 3

Dec-21 5
Nov-21 3
Oct-21 4
Sep-21 4

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.59 0.30
Subtotal $ 11.89

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 9/27/22 924 N 8/25/22 920 N 4 1.00 4 KWH 

Service Address Total:4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 11.89



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7580485610 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/27/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

7580485610 $0.00 $78.22 $78.22

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7580485610 0 09302022 0000000000 0000007822 0000007822 7580485610

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 30, 2022
Previous Balance 79.59
Payments Received - 09/27/2022 -79.59
Current Charges 78.22
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 78.22

Service Address:  3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

8-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 62.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 387 kWh at $0.03519 13.62
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $76.26 1.96

Subtotal $ 78.22

Service Address Total:3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 78.22



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7670485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

7670485610 $0.00 $42.19 $42.19

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7670485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000004219 0000004219 7670485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 42.19
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -42.19
Current Charges 42.19
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 42.19

Service Address:  3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 0
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 41.14
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $41.14 1.05
Subtotal $ 42.19

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 9/27/22 33158 N 8/25/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 42.19



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/27/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

8001821240 $0.00 $948.17 $948.17

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8001821240 0 09302022 0000000000 0000094817 0000094817 8001821240

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 30, 2022
Previous Balance 965.10
Payments Received - 09/27/2022 -965.10
Current Charges 948.17
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 948.17

Service Address:  2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 68.41

Service Address:  3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 68.41



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address:  3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 68.41

Service Address:  3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

18-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 140.94
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 870 kWh at $0.03519 30.62
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $171.56 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.96

Service Address Total:3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 175.96

Service Address:  3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

17-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 133.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 822 kWh at $0.03519 28.93
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $162.04 4.15

Subtotal $ 166.19

Service Address Total:3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 166.19

Service Address:  4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

Service Address Total:4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 48.89



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address:  4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

Service Address Total:4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 48.89

Service Address:  4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 68.41

Service Address:  4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

14-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 109.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 677 kWh at $0.03519 23.82
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $133.44 3.42

Subtotal $ 136.86

Service Address Total:4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 136.86

Service Address:  4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

10-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 78.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 483 kWh at $0.03519 17.00
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $95.30 2.44

Subtotal $ 97.74

Service Address Total:4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 97.74



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

8270485610 $0.00 $524.79 $524.79

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8270485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000052479 0000052479 8270485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 33.07
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -33.07
Current Charges 524.79
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 524.79

Service Address:  3603 Capital Cir SE Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 7

Dec-21 8
Nov-21 6
Oct-21 3
Sep-21 3

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.69 0.30
Subtotal $ 11.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 9/27/22 128 N 8/25/22 123 N 5 1.00 5 KWH 

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Sep-22 3396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4785
Jun-22 3585
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 6643
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 11893
Oct-21 10379
Sep-21 0

Water Charge - 3,396 cgal at $0.151 512.80
Total Water Reuse Service 512.80
Subtotal $ 512.80

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 9/27/22 564102 N 8/25/22 560706 N 3396 1.00 3396 CGAL



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total:3603 Capital Cir SE Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 524.79



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8404454440 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

8404454440 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8404454440 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 8404454440

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.60
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.60
Current Charges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address:  4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 1

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 1
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 1

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31450671 9/27/22 5 N 8/25/22 5 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 11.50



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8965428817 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

8965428817 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8965428817 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 8965428817

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.08
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.08
Current Charges 12.18
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.18

Service Address:  3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 6

Apr-22 6
Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 6

Dec-21 8
Nov-21 6
Oct-21 6
Sep-21 7

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.88 0.30
Subtotal $ 12.18

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 9/27/22 296 N 8/25/22 289 N 7 1.00 7 KWH 

Service Address Total:3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 12.18



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9143451140 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9143451140 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9143451140 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 9143451140

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.28
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.28
Current Charges 12.28
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.28

Service Address:  3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7

Apr-22 7
Mar-22 8
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 8

Dec-21 8
Nov-21 7
Oct-21 8
Sep-21 8

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.97 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.28

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 9/27/22 625 N 8/25/22 617 N 8 1.00 8 KWH 

Service Address Total:3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 12.28



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9356890232 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9356890232 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9356890232 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 9356890232

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.50
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.50
Current Charges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address:  4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0

Apr-22 0
Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0

Dec-21 0
Nov-21 0
Oct-21 0
Sep-21 0

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 9/27/22 1 N 8/25/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 11.50



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9413485610 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9413485610 $0.00 $12.08 $12.08

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
% GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9413485610 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001208 0000001208 9413485610

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.08
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -12.08
Current Charges 12.08
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.08

Service Address:  3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6
May-22 5

Apr-22 6
Mar-22 6
Feb-22 5
Jan-22 6

Dec-21 6
Nov-21 6
Oct-21 5
Sep-21 7

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.78 0.30
Subtotal $ 12.08

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 9/27/22 1026 N 8/25/22 1020 N 6 1.00 6 KWH 

Service Address Total:3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.08



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9650988960 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9650988960 $0.00 $11.79 $11.79

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9650988960 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001179 0000001179 9650988960

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.60
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.60
Current Charges 11.79
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.79

Service Address:  3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3

Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 5

Dec-21 5
Nov-21 4
Oct-21 4
Sep-21 5

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 3 kWh at $0.06037 0.18
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.50 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.79

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 9/27/22 478 N 8/25/22 475 N 3 1.00 3 KWH 

Service Address Total:3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 11.79



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9674588544 $0.00 $46.59 $46.59

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9674588544 0 09292022 0000000000 0000004659 0000004659 9674588544

Educate employees about water conservation.
Encourage them to report potential water leaks,
especially those in bathrooms or near outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 46.98
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -46.98
Current Charges 46.59
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 46.59

Service Address:  3232 Riverton Trl Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5
May-22 5

Apr-22 5
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 5
Jan-22 5

Dec-21 6
Nov-21 4
Oct-21 5
Sep-21 5

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 1 kWh at $0.06037 0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.31 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.60

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 9/27/22 324 N 8/25/22 323 N 1 1.00 1 KWH 

Service Address Total:3232 Riverton Trl Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 11.60



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address:  3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1
May-22 2

Apr-22 2
Mar-22 2
Feb-22 2
Jan-22 2

Dec-21 2
Nov-21 2
Oct-21 2
Sep-21 2

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 9/27/22 71 N 8/25/22 71 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 11.50

Service Address:  3735 Esplanade Way IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4
May-22 4

Apr-22 4
Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 5

Dec-21 5
Nov-21 4
Oct-21 4
Sep-21 6

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03519 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.69 0.30
Subtotal $ 11.99

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 9/27/22 561 N 8/25/22 556 N 5 1.00 5 KWH 

Service Address Total:3735 Esplanade Way IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 11.99

Service Address:  4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0
Jun-22 6
May-22 6

Apr-22 7
Mar-22 6
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 6

Dec-21 8
Nov-21 6
Oct-21 6
Sep-21 7

Customer Charge 11.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.50

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236382 9/27/22 0 N 8/25/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address Total:4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 11.50



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9699066720 
Billing Date: September 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/27/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9699066720 $0.00 $87.98 $87.98

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9699066720 0 09302022 0000000000 0000008798 0000008798 9699066720

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 30, 2022
Previous Balance 89.53
Payments Received - 09/27/2022 -89.53
Current Charges 87.98
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 87.98

Service Address:  3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022
Electric Service

9-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 70.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 435 kWh at $0.03519 15.31
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $85.78 2.20

Subtotal $ 87.98

Service Address Total:3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 87.98



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9732155598 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9732155598 $0.00 $272.75 $272.75

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9732155598 0 09292022 0000000000 0000027275 0000027275 9732155598

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 200.48
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -200.48
Current Charges 272.75
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 272.75

Service Address:  4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Water Service - Irrigation - C Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Water Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725
May-22 1187

Apr-22 977
Mar-22 798
Feb-22 381
Jan-22 375

Dec-21 556
Nov-21 1403
Oct-21 1362
Sep-21 639

Customer Charge 8.95
Water Usage - Tier 1 - 292 cgal @$0.211 61.61
Water Usage - Tier 2 - 486 cgal @$0.365 177.39
Public Service Tax 24.80
Subtotal $ 272.75

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WBU900411 9/27/22 34070 N 8/25/22 33292 N 778 1.00 778 CGAL

Service Address Total:4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 272.75



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9778998416 
Billing Date: September 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

10/26/2022 Bank
Draft Amount

9778998416 $0.00 $11.79 $11.79

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 10/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9778998416 0 09292022 0000000000 0000001179 0000001179 9778998416

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways
the City makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing
paper waste. Learn more about these and other
account-management options at Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of September 29, 2022
Previous Balance 11.60
Payments Received - 09/26/2022 -11.60
Current Charges 11.79
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.79

Service Address:  2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022 - 9/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4
May-22 2

Apr-22 3
Mar-22 3
Feb-22 3
Jan-22 3

Dec-21 3
Nov-21 3
Oct-21 3
Sep-21 1

Customer Charge 11.21
Energy Charge - 3 kWh at $0.06037 0.18
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.50 0.29
Subtotal $ 11.79

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 9/27/22 135 N 8/25/22 132 N 3 1.00 3 KWH 

Service Address Total:2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 11.79



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Estimate
Date

11/18/2022

Estimate #

160385-LS

Name / Address

CRCDD c/o GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Project

Blairstone Road Enhancements

All Pro Landscaping of
Tallahassee, Inc.
P.O. Box 38355
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355

Office: 850-656-0208    Fax: 850-656-0191

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________                
Authorizing Signature                                                                                                                Date

All work will be completed upon written orders only. Any alteration or deviation from specifications
involving extra cost will be executed upon written orders only and will become an extra charge over and
above this proposal. Proposal pricing is subject to change based on material and inflation rates. Fuel
surcharges may apply.

Description Qty Rate Total

Blairstone Road Enhancements - to install top soil and Bahia sod median from Esplanade
Way to Shady View Ln

Approx 55,400 Sqft. Bahia Sod 55,400 0.55 30,470.00T
Cat Track 4 450.00 1,800.00T
Sod Roller 4 145.00 580.00T
Top Soil per yd. 6 525.00 3,150.00T

Labor to spray existing turf, prep, grade, spread soil 250 40.00 10,000.00T

Does not include irrigation repairs/modifications

Total $46,000.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/31/22 11/1/22 11/2/22 11/3/22 11/4/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 83°F Lo 67°F Hi 81°F Lo 55°F Hi 85°F Lo 56°F Hi 85°F Lo 64 Hi 84°F Lo 57°F

Full Maintenance

Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP-Butterfly Garden

Mulch

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Green Space WD090N (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 2:Carollton Park WD290 (Pond) WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
Esplanade Way (Units 5,20)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Prodiamine 65 WDG

Esplanade Way (Units 5,20)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

WD090N (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

WD290 (Pond) WD290 (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park Tot Lot Central Park Tot Lot

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

2 5 10/31 Replace Valve 194753

22 16 10/31 Mainline Repair 194754

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CRCDD 10-31 / 11-1 Halloween Barricade Set Up & Removal 194755

31-Jan 10-1 / 10-2 / 10-3 Detailed CleanUp Around Large Oaks along Biltmore 194756

Work in Progress

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/7/22 11/8/22 11/9/22 11/10/22 11/11/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 89°F Lo 69°F Hi 87°F Lo 64°F Hi 72°F Lo 58°F Hi 67°F Lo 64 Hi 77°F Lo 66°F

Rain Day "Nicole"

Full Maintenance

UNIT 1:WD240

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 1:WD240

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park Storm Clean Up

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP-Butterfly Garden

Mulch

WD090N (Pond) WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond) TR209

WD090S (Pond)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Utility Boxes Orange Ave LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Unit 32:Orange Ave

WD090S (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

CP-TotLot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

19 5 11/7 Check Wires - Decoders

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

13 10 11/8 METRO NET Repair Pipe Damage 194763

19 5 11/9 Cap Mainline 194764

24 2 11-8- Pipe Repair 194765

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

LSF-7 & Unit 31 11/7 Upon Request - Natural Area CleanUp-Mowing Drainage Swale 194766

Pond Bottoms 11/7 Upon Request - Pond Bottom Mowing- CleanUp 194767

Work in Progress

Unit Date Description

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

Storm Prep Storm Cleam-Up

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/14/22 11/15/22 11/16/22 11/17/22 11/18/22

Weather of the Week
Hi 69°F Lo 41°F Hi 75°F Lo 59°F Hi 62°F Lo 56°F Hi 56°F Lo 46 Hi 60°F Lo 36°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance
Orange Ave Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 19:Twain Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 18:Cummings Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Standard Maintenance
TR105 Central Park UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding
CP-Butterfly Garden

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Spray Tec. Training

Art of Living Harvest Gathering

UNIT 31:FL070

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

FL080 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 31:FL070

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

Irrigation Inspection
19 5 11/16/2022 Wet Test

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

6 CP 11/18 Cleaning Out Valve Boxes

19 5 11/18 Checking Decoders

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

13 10 11/17 Replace Valve Boxes 194776

19 5 11/17 Repair Pipe - Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194777

7 23 11/14 Replace Valves 194778

9 44657 11/18 Replace Valve Box 194779

19 5 11/16 Repair Pipe - Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194780
19 5 11/16 Lightning Damage to Decoders & Solenoids 194781

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

10 11/16 Unit #10 Nature Trail Removal of Damaged Pine Tree 194782

Work in Progress
Unit Date Description

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/21/22 11/22/22 11/23/22 11/24/22 11/25/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 69°F Lo 42°F Hi 71°F Lo 54°F Hi 76°F Lo 57°F Hi 77°F Lo 57 F Hi 78°F Lo 67°F

Closed Thanksgiving Closed

Full Maintenance

UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Debris Cleanup

Hand Weeding

CP-Butterfly Garden

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 31:FL265

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 13, Unit 10 Controller 1, Unit 5

Controller 2, Unit 5

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

1 5 11/22 Wet Test

2 44597 11/22 Wet Test

13 10-Jan 11/21 Wet Test

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

19 5 11/21 Repair Pipe & Replace Rotors 194786

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

17 11/21 Ryeseed Application on Blairstone Road 194787

All Create & Print map with  METRO NET DAMAGES 194788

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. B.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 
	IV. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2022 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. B.        Proposal for Landscape Enhancements at Blair Stone Road 
	VI. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Variance Report 



